TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

DATE: June 22, 2018

SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR WEEK OF JUNE 25, 2018

CONTACT: Jim Cook, Manager, extension 215 Email: jcook@agtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Traverse City. Weather permitting, this is the current schedule of road work for the week of June 25, 2018.

Road Closure. Peninsula Drive, Peninsula Township.

*Road will be closed between McKinley and Wilson Road for a culvert replacement.
*Closure begins Tuesday, and may continue into Wednesday.

*Thru-traffic will be detoured.

*Access to local residences will be made available.

Guardrail Repair Operations. East Bay and Grant/Mayfield Townships

*Garfield Road near Sharkey Road will have lane closures as crews repair guardrail from recent accident
damage.

*Work will take place on Monday, between 8 and 10 AM.

*County Road 633/Fryzelka Southwest Corner will have lane closures as crews repair guardrail from recent
accident damage.

*Work will begin following the Garfield repairs at approximately 10 AM and is expected to be completed by 12
Noon.

Wedging and Shoulder Operations. East Bay and Long Lake Townships.

*Potter Road, Garfield to Three Mile. East Bay Township. Starting Monday.

*West Long Lake Road, Lakewood to Preservation, and between Thiel and North Long Lake. Long Lake
Township. Starting on Tuesday.

Canterbury Woods and English Woods Subdivisions. East Bay Township.
*Subdivisions will have contract crews completing punch-list items.

Road Commission Crew Activities:

Mowing - Crews will begin mowing along state highways

Tree Cutting — North Long Lake Road under flagging operations
Pothole Patching - Whitewater Township

Shoulder Grading — shoulders in Whitewater and Union Townships

Please stay alert when approaching work crews. We all want to get home ... safely!
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